

Ragnarok 1

8 August 1969

CONTENTS

RAG-A - 1968CA	Spring 1905	RAG-D - 1969D	Fall 1903
	Fall 1905		Winter 1903
RAG-B - 1968CB	Fall 1905	RAG-E - 1969E	Winter 1902
	Winter 1905		Spring 1903
RAG-C - 1968CC	Spring 1905	RAG-F - 1969BF	Winter 1900
	Fall 1905		Spring 1901

ROSTER

- Russell Boggs (A), 5269 Callege Gardens Court, San Diego, Calif. 92115. Phone: 714 582-2976; 7-7:30 am, 7-10:30 pm, weekdays.
- James Boskey (D,E), 1240 Ontario St., Cleveland, Ohio 44113. Phone: 216 732-9030, anytime. ((Away until September))
- Randy Bytwerk (B,C,E), 1034 Barber Terrace NW, Grand Rapids, Mich. 49504. Phone: 616 453-0567; after 6 pm.
- Margaret Gemignani (F), 3200 N.E. 36th St., Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33308.
- Michael Goldstein (A,C,E,F), 9900 Georgia Ave., Silver Spring, Md. 20902. Phone: 301 585-0144 (home), 301 426-1840 (office)
- Harry Hollern (E), 3291 Dresden Ave., Columbus, Ohio 43224.
- David Johnston (D,F), 5451 Rockwood Rd., Columbus, Ohio 43228. Phone: 614 888-0273; after 6:30 pm.
- Frank Lunney (A,B,D,F), 212 Juniper St., Quakertown, Penna. 18951.
- John A. McCallum (A,C), "A Qtrs," S.E.S., Ralston, Alberta, Canada. Phone: 201, local 263 or 279 during business hours, local 240 at other times. Put calls through the operator at Medicine Hat.
- Norman McLeod (A,B,C,D,E), 906 Kimberwicke Road, McLean, Virginia 22101. Phone: 703 893-6464; 4-9 Mon-Fri, Sat 10-10, Sun 1-10 pm. Call person-to-person.
- James L. Munroe (C,D), 301 Pleasant St., Pasadena, Calif. 91106. Phone: 213 796-1343, 7-11 pm.
- George Patton (F), 1841 Suffolk Road, Columbus, Ohio 43221.
- Charles Reinsel (B,C), 120 8th Avenue, Clarion, Penna. 16214.
- George Schelz (B), 9 Buffington Pl., Bronxville, N.Y. 10708. Phone: 914 PE8-4318; evenings, weekdays.
- John J. Seman (F), 821 McKinley, Bedford, Ohio 44014.
- Larry St. Cyr (A,B), 30 Frederick St., No. Adams, Mass. 01247.
- David Summer (A,C,E), 505 1st Ave., Atmore, Alabama 36502. Phone: 205 368-4086; evenings.
- W. Gerald White (D,E,F), 4004 S.E. Pine St., Portland, Oregon 97214.

REPLACEMENTS

- 1) Larry St. Cyr, 30 Frederick St., N. Adams, Mass. 01247.
- 2) David Summer, 505 1st Ave., Atmore, Alabama 36502.
- 3) George Schelz, 9 Buffington Place, Bronxville, N.Y. 10703.
- 4) Frank Lunney, 212 Juniper St., Quakertown, Penna. 18651.
- 5) Michael Goldstein, 9900 Georgia Ave., Silver Spring, Md. 20902.
- 6) Michael Huissen, 162 Porshing NE, Grand Rapids, Mich. 49505.

Ragnarok is a monthly journal of postal Diplomacy, published by John Kening, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509. Subscriptions are \$1.25 per year. It is not available, even to players, except by subscription. DWE Pub # 142.

RAGNAROK



... SPRING 1905 - - - - -

ITALIANS TRAPPED IN BERLIN

RUSSIA MOVES AHEAD

- ENGLAND: F Nwg-Nwy; F Nth (S) F Nwg-Nwy
(McLeod)
- FRANCE: F Edi-Ycr; A Pic-Bre
(Lunney)
- GERMANY: F Bar-Nwy; F Ska-Nth; A Den-Kie; A Hol (S) A Den-Kie
(St. Cyr)
- ITALY: A Mar-Pie; A Ber-Kie; A Mun (S) A Ber-Kie; A Bur-Ruh;
(Goldstein) A Gre (S) TURKISH F Aeg-Bul(sc); A Par-hold; A Ven-Tri;
A Rcm-Apu; F Mid-Iri; F Por-Mid; F WMed-Tyrr; F Icn (S)
A Gre
- AUSTRIA: A Kie-Mun
(McCallum)
- RUSSIA: A StP (S) ENGLISH F Nwg-Nwy; F Swe (S) ENGLISH F Nwg-Nwy
(Summer) A Pru (S) A Sil-Ber; A Sil-Ber; A War-Gal; A Vie (S)
A Ser-Tri; A Ser-Tri; A Bul-Ser; A Arm-hold; F Sev-Bla;
F Ank-Ccn
- TURKEY: F Aeg-Bul(sc); A Ccn-Smy
(Boggs)

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Italian Army Berlin is annihilated. Larry St. Cyr (30 Frederick St., No. Adams, Mass. 01247) has replaced Bill Weyant as the player for Germany.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1905" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 8 AUGUST 1969

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (rarely home after 7 pm)

RAGNAROK



... FALL 1905 - - - - -

R U S S I A G A I N S I N B A L K A N S ALL POWERS STILL EXTANT

ENGLAND: No moves received. F's Nwy, Nth-stand
(McLeod)

FRANCE: F Yor-Lon; A Bre-hold
(Lunney)

GERMANY: F Bar-Nwy; F Ska-Swe; A Den (S) F Ska-Swe; A Hol (S) A-H
(St. Cyr) A Kie

ITALY: A Par-Bre; F Mid (S) A Par-Bre; A Pie-Tyr; A Mun (S)
(Goldstein) A Pie-Tyr; A Ven (S) A Pie-Tyr; A Apu-hold; A Ruh-Bel;
A Gre (S) TURKISH F Bul(sc); F Ion-Aeg; F Tyrr-Ion;
F Iri-Lvp

AUSTRIA: A Kiel stands and prays ((Russia and Germany answer the
(McCallum) prayers))

RUSSIA: A StP (S) ENGLISH F Nwy; F Swe (S) ENGLISH F Nth-Den;
(Summer) A Ber (S) AUSTRIAN A Kie; A Pru-Sil; A Vie-hold; A Gal-
Bud; A Tri-Ven; A Ser (S) F Con-Bul(sc); F Con-Bul(sc);
F Bla (S) F Con-Bul(sc); A Arm-Smy

TURKEY: F Bul(sc) (S) A Smy-Con; A Smy-Con
(Boggs)

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Turkish Fleet Bulgaria is annihilated. The French Army Brest may retreat to either Picardy, Gascony, or off the board. This retreat should accompany the "Winter 1905" orders, which may be made conditional upon it. George Schelz (9 Buffington Place, Bronxville, New York 10703) is requested to submit "Winter 1905" orders for England, to be used if McLeod does not submit such orders.

DEADLINE FOR "WINTER 1905" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 22 AUGUST 1969

BUILDS:

ENGLAND: ~~Lon~~, ~~Bré~~, Nwy ((1)) Remove ONE

FRANCE: ~~Lyp~~, Eti, Lon ((2)) No change

GERMANY: Hol, Bel, Nwy, Den, Swe ((3)) Remove ONE

ITALY: Rom, Ven, Nap, Tun, Mar, Tzi, Spa, Por, Mun, Gre, ~~Bré~~, Par,
Bre, Bel, Lvp ((13)) Build TWO

AUSTRIA: Kie ((1)) No change

RUSSIA: Mos, War, Sev, Rum, Bud, Ank, Ser, Bul, StP, ~~Sil~~, Vie, Tri,

Ber, Smy ((13)) Build TWO

TURKEY: Con, ~~Smy~~ ((1)) No change

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (rarely home after 7 pm)

RAGNAROK B

... FALL 1905 - - - - -

SECOND GREAT POWER OUT RUSSIA SURVIVES -- OR DOES HE?

ENGLAND: A Lon-Hcl; F Nth (C) A Lon-Hcl; A Bel (S) A Lon-Hcl;
(Bytwerk) F Swe-Den; F Bal (S) A Kie; A Kie (S) F Ber; F Ber (S)
A Kie; A Lvn (S) A Mos; A Mos (S) A War; A War-hold

FRANCE: F Tvrr-Rom; F Ion-Adr; F Tun-Ion; A Pie-Tri; A Sil (S)
(McLeod) A Mun-Ber; A Tyr (S) A Pie-Tri; A Mun-Ber; A Hcl-Kie
(("A Pie-Tri" is impossible; they don't border))

ITALY: F Adr-Apu; A Tri-Ven; A Rom-hold
(St. Cyr)

AUSTRIA: A Vie-Tri
(Lunney)

RUSSIA: A Sev (S) TURKISH A Ukr-Mos ((A Ukr not so ordered))
(Schelz)

TURKEY: A Ukr-Sev; A Gal-Vie; A Bud (S) A Gal-Vie; A Ser-Tri;
(Reinsel) A Apu-Rom; A Con-Bul; F Bla (S) A Ukr-Sev; F Alb (S)
A Ser-Tri; F Nap (S) A Apu-Rom; F Aeg-Gre

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Austrian Army Vienna is routed, and will be removed in "Winter 1905." The Russian Army Sevastapol is routed and may retreat to either Armenia, Rumania or off the board. The French Army Holland is retreated to Ruhr, the English Fleet Berlin to Prussia, and the Italian Army Rome to Tuscany. The Russian retreat should be submitted with the Winter moves, at which time the French, English, and Italian players may exercise their options to remove rather than retreat. Larry St. Cyr (30 Frederick St., No. Adams, Mass. 01247) replaces Bill Weyant as Italy.

DEADLINE FOR "WINTER 1905" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 8 AUGUST 1969

BUILDS:

ENGLAND: Lon, Lvp, Edi, Nwy, Den, StP, Swe, Kie, War, ~~B&X~~, Mos, Bel, Hcl ((12)) Build TWO

FRANCE: Par, Bre, Mar, Spa, Por, ~~B&X~~, Mun, ~~M&Y~~, Tun, Ber ((8))

ITALY: ~~R&N~~, Ven, ~~T&Y~~ ((1)) Remove TWO

AUSTRIA: ~~Y&Z~~ ((OUT)) Remove retreating A Vienna

RUSSIA: ~~M&S~~ ((OUT)) or Rum ((1)) No change -- if retreat to Rum

TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Gre, Ser, Rum(?), Sev, Nap, Bud, Rom, Vie, Tri ((13)) Build THREE, or ((12)) Build TWO if Russia retreats to Rumania

SEVASTAPOL-CONSTANTINOPL: Please!! Have mercy on me. - - - - -

SEVASTAPOL: Contrary to popular belief, we do not take over every lost cause in this world, so please don't credit Austria to us also. SEVASTAPOL to LONDON: You may have evidence that I'm an idiot, but I'm not that much of an idiot to follow your suggested course!

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (rarely home after 7 pm)

RAGNAROK B

... WINTER 1905 - - - - -

R U S S I A S U R V I V E S F I F T H Y E A R

BOUT WITH '06 MAY PROVE FATAL

Autumn 1905

RUSSIA: Army Sevastapol retreats to Rumania
(Schelz)

Supply Centers following the "Autumn 1905" retreat:

ENGLAND: Lon, Lvp, Edi, Nwy, Den, StP, Swe, Kie, War, Mos, Bel, Hol
((12)) Build TWO

FRANCE: Par, Bre, Mar, Spa, Por, Mun, Tun, Ber ((8)) No change

ITALY: Ven ((1)) Remove TWO

AUSTRIA: OUT

RUSSIA: Rum ((1)) No change

TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Gre, Ser, Sev, Nap, Bud, Rom, Vie, Tri
((12)) Build TWO

Winter 1905

ENGLAND: Build Fleet London, Army Edinburgh
(Bytwerk)

ITALY: Remove Fleet Apulia, Army Tuscany
(St. Cyr)

TURKEY: Build Fleet Smyrna, Army Constantinople
(Reinsel)

DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1906" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 22 AUGUST 1969

NOTE: Norman McLeod is still playing France.

RUMANIA TO CONSTANTINOPLE You have just signed your death warrant!

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (rarely home after 7 pm)

RAGNAROK



... SPRING 1905 (AGAIN) - -

R U S S I A N A M P H I B I O U S T R O O P S V A N I S H

E N G L I S H R E M A I N I N N O R W E G I A N S E A !

NOTE: In the "Fall 1904" moves, I inadvertantly listed the Russian unit in Norway as a Fleet, when it was in fact an Army. I didn't notice this in the "Spring 1905" moves, neither did McLeod, although another player did point it out to me. I cannot, obviously, ask players to resubmit "Spring 1905" moves, since they already know what everyone else is doing.... so I am merely rerunning the Spring moves with the Russian pieces correctly designated. Sorry for the delay.

ENGLAND: F Nwg-Edi; F Lon-hold
(Summer)

FRANCE: A Bre-Wal; A Par (S) A Gas-Bur; A Gas-Bur; A Mar (S)
(Reinsel) A Gas-Bur; F Eng (C) A Bre-Wal; F Pic-Bel ((note - this is a Fleet))

GERMANY: A Bel-Edi; F Nth (C) A Bel-Edi; A Ruh-Bel; F Hol (S)
(Bytwerk) A Ruh-Bel; A Bur-hold; A Mun (S) A Bur

ITALY: A Tri-Ser; F Ion (S) TURKISH F Bul-Gre; F Adr-Alb; A Boh-
(Munroe) Gal; A Ven-Tyr

AUSTRIA: A Vie-Tri; A Tyr (S) A Vie-Tri; A Ser (S) A Vie-Tri;
(Goldstein) F Gre-Alb

RUSSIA: F Bar (S) F Nwy-Nwg((no F Nwy)); F Yor (S) ENGLISH F Nth
(McLeod) ((no such piece... German F Nth, however)); F Nwy-Nwg
((it's an army)); A Fin-Nwy; A Sev-hold; F Rum-hold;
A Ukr (S) F Sev

TURKEY: F Bul(sc)-Gre; A Con-Bul; A Smy-Arm; F Bla (S) A Smy -
(McCallum) Arm

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Austrian Fleet Greece is retreated to the Aegean Sea and the Italian Army Trieste to Budapest. The German Army Burgundy is annihilated.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1905" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 8 AUGUST 1969

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (rarely home after 7 pm)

RAGNAROK C

... FALL 1905 - - - - -

ENGLISH SUPPLIES RUNNING LOW

AUSTRIA CAUGHT BETWEEN ITALY, TURKEY

ENGLAND: F Nwg-Edi; F Lon-hold
(Summer)

FRANCE: A Wal (S) F Eng-Lon; A Par (S) A Bur; A Bur-hold; A Mar
(Reinsel) (S) A Bur; F Eng-Lon; F Pic-Eng

GERMANY: F Nth (C) RUSSIAN A Nwy-Edi; F Hol (S) A Bel; A Ruh (S)
(Bytwerk) A Bel; A Bel (S) A Mun-Bur; A Mun-Bur

ITALY: A Gal-Rum; F Adr-Tri; A Bud (S) F Adr-Tri; A Ven (S)
(Munroe) F Adr-Tri; F Ion (S) TURKISH F Gre

AUSTRIA: A Tri-Ven; A Tyr (S) A Tri-Ven; A Ser-Bul; F Aeg (S)
(Goldstein) A Ser-Bul

RUSSIA: F Bar-Nwg; F Yor-hold; F Rum (S) A Sev; A Nwy-hold;
(McLeod) A Sev (S) F Rum; A Ukr (S) F Rum; A StP-hold

TURKEY: A Arm-Sev; F Bla (S) ITALIAN A Gal-Rum; A Bul (S) ITALIAN
(McCallum) A Gal-Rum; F Gre (S) A Bul

Underlined moves do not succeed. The English Fleet London is annihilated. The Italian Army Venice may retreat to either Piedmont, Tuscany, Rome, Apulia, or off the board. This retreat should accompany the "Winter 1905" orders, which may be made conditional upon it.

DEADLINE FOR "WINTER 1905" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 22 AUGUST 1969

BUILDS:

ENGLAND: ~~Zed~~, Edi ((1)) No change
FRANCE: Par, Bre, Mar, Spa, Por, Lvp, Lon ((7)) Build ONE
GERMANY: Ber, Mun, Kie, Hol, Bel, Den ((6)) Build ONE
ITALY: Rom, ~~Yed~~, Nap, Tun, Tri, Bud ((5)) No change
AUSTRIA: Vie, ~~Bud~~, Ser, ~~Gre~~, Ven ((3)) Remove ONE
RUSSIA: StP, Mos, War, Sev, Swe, Rum, Nwy ((7)) No change
TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Gre ((5)) Build ONE

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (rarely home after 7 pm)

RAGNAROK D

... FALL 1903 - - - - -

GERMANY SEIZES SWEDEN

TURKEY MOVES WEST

ENGLAND: F Nth-Nwy; A Ycr-hold; F Eng-Bel; F Nat-Mid
(White)

FRANCE: F Mid-Eng; F Bre-Pic; A Par-Pic; A Mar-Bur; A Gas (S)
(Johnston) A Mar-Bur

GERMANY: A Bur-Par; A Pic (S) A Bur-Par; A Ruh-Bur; A Mun (S)
(Munroe) A Ruh-Bur; A Den-Swe; F Bal (S) A Den-Swe

ITALY: F EMed (S) F Ion-Aeg; F Ion-Aeg; A Tri (S) A Tyr-Vie;
(McLeod) A Tyr-Vie; A Ven (S) A Tri

RUSSIA: A Nwy-hold; F Swe (S) A Nwy; A Bud (S) A Gal-Vie; A Gal-
(St. Cyr Vie; F Rum-hold; A Mos-hold
for Boskey)

TURKEY: A Alb-Tri; A Ser (S) A Alb-Tri; A Bul (S) A Con-Gre;
(Lunney) A Con-Gre; F Aeg (C) A Con-Gre; F Smy (S) F Aeg

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Russian Fleet Sweden may retreat to either the Skaggerak, the Gulf of Bothnia, Finland, or off the board. This retreat should accompany the "Winter 1903" orders, which may be made conditional upon them.

DEADLINE FOR "WINTER 1903" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 8 AUGUST 1969

BUILDS:

ENGLAND: Lon, Lvp, Edi, ~~Nwy~~, Bel ((4)) No change
FRANCE: Par, Bre, Mar, Spa, Por ((5)) No change
GERMANY: Ber, Mun, Kie, Den, Hol, ~~Bal~~, Swe ((6)) No change
ITALY: Rom, Ven, Nap, Tri, Tun ((5)) No change
AUSTRIA: ~~VZ~~, ~~Bud~~ ((OUT))
RUSSIA: StP, Mos, War, Sev, Rum, ~~Swe~~, Nwy, Bud, Vie ((8)) Build 2
TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Gre, Ser ((6)) No change

NOTE: Since there is only one build, players may, if they wish, submit their "Spring 1904" orders by the next deadline. If all are submitted, they will be printed next time.

LONDON The warning of Commodore Labor was unheeded, therefore our German ally has sent reinforcements into the area to secure our allied interests.

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (rarely home after 7 pm)

RAGNAROK D

... WINTER 1903 - - - - -

ALL QUIET ON THE WESTERN
EASTERN
SOUTHERN
NORTHERN
er... EUROPEAN FRONT

RUSSIA: Fleet Sweden retreats to the Gulf of Bothnia
(St. Cyr Build Fleet St. Petersburg (nc), Army Warsaw
for Boskey)

DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1904" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 22 AUGUST 1969

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (rarely home after 7 pm)

RAGNAROK

E

... WINTER 1902 - - - - -

A U S T R I A S C U T T L E S N A V Y

R U S S I A T H R E A T E N S E N G L A N D

ENGLAND: Fleet Sweden retreats to Norway
(Schelz Remove Fleet Wales
for Boskey)

GERMANY: Build Fleet Kiel
(Summer)

AUSTRIA: Remove Fleet Ionian, Fleet Adriatic
(Goldstein)

TURKEY: Build Fleet Smyrna, Army Constantinople
(Bytwerk)

- - - - -
DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1903" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 8 AUGUST 1969
- - - - -

ST. PETERSBURG The perfidious English have betrayed their last
Russian wrath. Their German allies will also feel the
been sent for. Forcas the Knight and grand president of Hell has

WARSAW Today a strong man with a long beard and white hair, mounted
on a white horse holding a sharp spear appeared, leading 25
legions of demons toward Prussia. He is rumored to be FORCAS.

GENEVA (DWE) First a wolf carrying a spear, and now a horse. Pre-
hensile hooves?

SILESIA & BOHEMIA Count Eurynome and Marquis Andras are moving to-
gether to assault the last vestiges of the Haps-
burg monarchy.

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 799-2141 (rarely home after 7 pm)

RAGNAROK E

... SPRING 1903 - - - - -

R U S S I A O V E R R U N S V I E N N A E N G L A N D O V E R R U N S S T . P E T E R S B U R G , S O

ENGLAND: F Nwy-StP(nc); A Yor-Nwy; F Nth (C) A Yor-Nwy; F Eng-
(Schelz for Boskey) (S) FRENCH A Bur-Bel

FRANCE: F Mid-Iri; F Bre-Eng; A Par-hold; A Bur-Mar; A Spa-Mar.
(McLeod)

GERMANY: A Bel-Ruh; A Ruh-Kie; A Den-Swe; A Mun-hold; F Hol-Helgo;
(Summer) F Kie-Bal

ITALY: No move received. F's Tyrr, Nap; A's Ven, Pie-stand
(Hollern)

AUSTRIA: A Gal-Ukr; A Vie-Gal; A Bud (S) A Vie-Gal
(Goldstein)

RUSSIA: A Rum-Gal; F Swe-hold; F Sev-Rum; A Tyr-Vie; A Boh (S)
(White) A Tyr-Vie; A War (S) A Rum-Gal

TURKEY: F EMed-Ion; F Smy-Aeg; F Aeg-Gre; A Gre-Alb; A Con-Bul;;
(Bytwerk) A Ser-Bud

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Austrian Army Vienna is retreated to Trieste. The Austrian player has until the next deadline to exercise his option to remove rather than retreat. Frank Lunney (212 Juniper St., Quakertown, Penna. 18651) is requested to submit "Fall 1903" orders for Italy, to be used if Hollern does not.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1903" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 22 AUGUST 1969
BERLIN Why does the Russian government continue to insist upon war with Germany - after the cooperation Germany lent her?

Russian Army Warsaw is rumored to be moving toward Prussia, huh? Continue to make inroads on German territory and it will mean the spoils of Austria-Hungary will go to Turkey.

WARSAW FORCAS, Knight of Hell, has been controlled and told to abstain from violating German territory.

GALICIA Marquis Andras is moving on Budapest with 30 legions.

TYROLIA Count Eurynome has taken Vienna and in his new temple has created a throne where he sat on the skin of a vulture feeding on the corpses of his victims.

GENEVA (DWE) What! Not the skin of a vulture holding a silver spear? Ah, but the dreaded Dangling Participle strikes again! Is it Count Eurynome who is feeding on the corpses of his victims, or is the skin of the vulture feeding on the corpses of its victims (or even of Count Eurynome's victims)??

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (rarely home after 7 pm)

RAGNAROK F

... WINTER 1900 - - - - -

COUNTRY	PLAYER	PHONE AND HOURS
ENGLAND:	Frank Lunney 212 Juniper St. Quakertown, Penna. 18951	
FRANCE:	Margaret Gemignani 3200 N.E. 36th St. Ft. Lauderdale, Fla. 33308	
GERMANY:	Mike Goldstein 9900 Georgia Avenue Silver Spring, Md. 20902	301 585-0144 (home) 301 426-1840 (office)
ITALY:	George Patton 1841 Suffolk Road Columbus, Ohio 43221	
AUSTRIA:	Pfc. John J. Seman RA 15734183 HHC 1st Psy Op Bn Ft. Bragg, North Carolina 28307	
RUSSIA:	Dave Johnston 5451 Rockwood Road Columbus, Ohio 43228	
TURKEY:	W. Gerald White 4004 S.E. Pine St. Portland, Oregon 97214	

DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1901" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 8 AUGUST 1969

GAMESMASTER: John Koning
318 So. Belle Vista
Youngstown, Ohio 44509

Phone: 216 799-2141
Rarely home after 7 pm

RAGNAROK F

... SPRING 1901

EUROPEAN WAR BEGINS WITH A BANG

CONFLICT IN BLACK SEA: ENGLAND IN CHANNEL

ENGLAND: F Lon-Eng; A Lvp-Wal; F Edi-Nth
(Lunney)

FRANCE: A Mar-Gas; F Bre-Pic; A Par-hold
(Gemignani)

GERMANY: F Kie-Den; A Ber-Kie; A Mun-Ruh
(Goldstein)

ITALY: F Nap-Ion; A Rom-Nap; A Ven-Tus
(Patton)

AUSTRIA: A Vie-Tri; F Tri-Adr; A Bud-Ser
(Seman)

RUSSIA: F StP(sc)-Both; A War-Ukr; A Mos-Sev; F Sev-Bla
(Johnston)

TURKEY: F Ank-Bla; A Con-Bul; A Smy-Con
(White)

Underlined moves do not succeed.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1901" ORDERS IS FRIDAY, 22 AUGUST 1969

CHANGE OF ADDRESS: John J. Seman, Jr.
821 McKinley
Bedford, Ohio 44014

=====

ANKARA Silence on the part of Czar Johnston has led the Turkish
nation to call upon the National Defense Force to draw up
contingency plans.

GM: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (rarely home after 7 pm)